



PECO NUCLEAR

A Unit of PECO Energy

Michael P. Gallagher, P.E.
Plant Manager
Limerick Generating Station

PECO Energy Company
Limerick Generating Station
PO Box 2300
Sanatoga, PA 19464-0920
610 718 2000

10 CFR 50.73

July 07, 1999

Docket No. 50-353
License No. NPF-85

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Attn.: Document Control Desk
Washington, DC 20555

SUBJECT: Licensee Event Report
Limerick Generating Station - Unit 2

This LER reports the bypass of the Reactor Water Cleanup (RWCU) Leak Detection System (LDS) isolation function on three separate occasions. This created a condition that alone could have prevented the fulfillment of the safety function of a system needed to mitigate the consequences of an accident and control the release of radioactive material. In addition, this condition placed the plant in a condition outside the design bases and in a condition prohibited by Technical Specifications. The bypass of the safety function was caused by an inadequate review and approval of a change to a procedure.

Reference:	Docket No. 50-353
Report Number:	2-99-003
Revision Number:	00
Event Date:	July 23, 1998; September 17, 1998; September 28, 1998
Discovery Date:	June 07, 1999
Report Date:	July 07, 1999
Facility:	Limerick Generating Station P.O. Box 2300, Sanatoga, PA 19464

This LER is being submitted pursuant to the requirements of 10CFR50.73(a)(2)(ii), 10CFR50.73(a)(2)(v), 10CFR50.73(a)(2)(i)(B) and 10CFR50.73(a)(2)(vii).

Sincerely,

9907130104 990707
PDR ADOCK 05000353
S PDR

cc: H. J. Miller, Administrator Region I, USNRC
A. L. Burritt, USNRC Senior Resident Inspector, LGS

IE22